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Sharla Dillon - Docket: 07-00164 Information Request Extension ; %’
N . . o & m
From: "Chris Collier" <ccollier@telecompliance.net> S 1D
To: <lisa.foust@state.tn.us> x 0~
Date:  08/07/2007 11:39 AM O - =
Subject: Docket: 07-00164 Information Request Extension o 5
CC: <sharla.dillon@state.tn.us> S o i
S .
Lisa:

in TRA Letter dated July 25,
for a Certificate to Provide Competing Local Telecommunications Service in

Tennessee;
being requested additional time is needed to procure these documents.

May I request an additional 14 days (08/20/07) to provide the information requested
Inc.

2007 regarding the application of Dialtone & More,

Being that original signed/notarized documents are
Thank you for

Docket 07-001647?

all your help.

Chris Collier
Director of IT & Regulatory Consultant

Telecom Professiomnals,
5909 Northwest Expressway.,
Oklahoma City,
Office:
Fax:

Inc.
Suite 403

OK 73132
405-755-8177 Ex.24
405-755-8377

E-Mail: ccollier@telecompliance.net
Websgite: www.telecompliance.net

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and are intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipieat or the
person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient; be advised that you have received
this e-mail in errvr and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail and
any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy the

original

transmigsion and its contents,
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